
Incident Date & Time: 
09/03/2009 14:26 

DATCP Reported? No 
DATCP Transferred? No 

Sunny, Hot 

Name/Address (1): 
MURPHY OIL 
2407 STINSON AVE 
SUPERIOR, WI 54880-
(715) 398-8453 x Primary 
(218) 525-5848 x Secondary 

State of Wisconsin - Department of Natural Resources 
Substance Release Notification Report (SERTS) 

Report created on 09/08/2009 

Reported Date & Time: BRRTS No: 
09/03/2009 16:20 C>t./ -/~- 55'-fJCf"i? 
NFA Letter Sent? ERP Transferred? 
No No 

Responsible Parties 
Contact: 
MARK DARBY 
ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER 
(715) 398-8453 x primary 
(218) 525-5848 x secondary 

Other Contact: 

SpiiiiD: 
20090903N016·1 
Incident Closed? 
Yes : 09/08/2009 

Spill Packet: 

Cause , 

SHUTDOWN IN SULFUR RECOVERY PLANT, RELEASED FROM FLAIR 
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State of Wisconsin - Department of Natural Resources 
Substance Release Notification Report (SERTS) 

Report created on 09/08/2009 

WINDS WSW@ 5-10 MPH SAGER REFERRED TO THE WDNR AIR PROGRAM FOR FOLLOWUP. 

Enforcement Action/Citation 
Enforcement Action/Citation? No 
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·sager, John E - DNR 

From: Sager, John E - DNR 
Sent: 
To: 

Friday, September 04, 2009 8:20AM 
Baudhuin, Neal E- DNR 

Subject: Murphy Oil air release yesterday 

Neal, 

Murphy Oil had an air release yesterday. Below are the details. I will note in the 
spills database that I transferred this to the air program·and close the spill. 

-----Original Message-----
From: SERTS SYSTEM@dnr.state.wi.us [mailto:SERTS SYSTEM@dnr.state.wi.us] 
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2009 8:25 PM -
To: Sager, John E - DNR 
Subject: WI SPILL #4599 SERTS ID 20090903N016-1 - OTHER : SULFUR DIOXIDE 

The following Substance Release Notification was submitted through the Wisconsin DNR Spill 
Electronic Reporting and Tracking System (SERTS) web form: 

SERTS Spill ID: 
20090903N016-1 

Date/Time Reported: 
09/03/2009 16:20 

Person Reporting (PR): 
MARK DARBY 
MURPHY OIL 
mark.darby@murphyoilcorp.com 
(715) 398-8453 
(218) 525-5848 

Date/Time Occurred: 
09/03/2009 14:26 

Location: 
NO REGION 
DOUGLAS COUNTY 
CITY OF SUPERIOR 
PLANT 
2402 STINSON AVE, SUPERIOR 
INTO THE AIR 

Responsible Party (RP): 
MURPHY OIL 
2407 STINSON AVE 
SUPERIOR 
WI 
54880 
(715) 398-8453 
(218) 525-5848 

RP Contact: 
MARK DARBY 
MURPHY OIL 
ENVIRONMENTAL ENGINEER 
(715) 398-8453 
(218) 525-5848 
mark.darby@murphyoilcorp.com 

Substance: 
OTHER 
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S{)LfUR DIOXIDE 
~Released Amt: 1500 
Recovered Amt: 0 
UOM: LB 

Spill Cause: 
SHUTDOWN IN SULFUR RECOVERY PLANT, RELEASED FROM FLAIR 

Environmental Impact: 
TO AIR 

Weather: 
HOT 
SUNNY 

Contractor Hired: 
NONE ENTERED 

Cleanup Method: 
NONE 

Additional Comments: 
WINDS WSW @ 5-10 MPH 

Notified JOHN SAGER at 16:35 by 

This Email Also Sent To: 
john.sager@wisconsin.gov 

Form Completed by: 
DENNIS GAWRONSKI 
(608) 267-7450 
dennis.gawronski@wisconsin.gov 

The Immediate Responder should document their response by updating SERTS record 
20090903N016-1 with additional information. 
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